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INSTRUCTOR:  And you've got to make sure that you do classify properly the assets.  So if you call it quasi‑marital but it's community, you're not getting credit.  Then once you classify the asset, look to the ‑‑ on the mortgage.  Is it a business?  I believe I have a reverse Pereira Van Camp that is bar testable.  Hasn't been tested in a while, but you need to be prepared.  I don't know why students would miss it because it's a community property business.  You have to see separation in order to trigger it.  Who are the proceeds during that time of separation?  Who's getting that money?  So it's a very straightforward.  

You look to the loans to the lenders and intents.  Co‑mingling.  You've got your prenup.  So it's a good check list to run the facts through and see what's being triggered and break it apart.  These three subjects are not only very strong check list orientation‑wise, but they're straightforward in law.  That's something you want to know and understand and of course know to set it up and write for the examiners.  Any questions on the approach and what you look at check list‑wise?  If not, we'll work with the first question.  Question Number 1.  

Now, the thing you're going to see consistent, how do you set these up?  A lot of times they give you a call, 1 or 2.  Even though they give a call, how do we really lay this out?  If you can't tell, like in this exam they give you article 1, 2, 3.  Sometimes A, B, C.  That's how you would set it up.  If you have any doubt, that's what I grab on to.  

Remember, on the bar too, our main concern is what?  Will I know it's being tested?  Again, they have to tell you.  California law to know if it's wills, trust, or community property.  They can stem from evidence now.  But you're going to know.  So it's nothing to be fearful of. 

Let's look at the call.  Call Number 1.  To whom should the trust property be distributed?  Obviously, trust.  

Number 2, to whom shall house estate be distributed?  It could be wills and trust.  And of course answer to California law.  In general, we're dealing with the trust and wills question here.  At this point you might want to write out your check list or read the facts one time through and your check list on your scratch paper.  

Also, our mind works faster than our hand can go in regards to typing up the exam, so sometimes you do the analysis in your mindset and it's not there on the exam.  You swear you wrote it and it's not there.  Your check list will help you because you'll outline and break it apart. 

Let's go with the facts starting with the first paragraph.  In 1996, Hal married to Wanda and created a trust with his separate property.  

Trustee Inc.  So of course we've got an inter vivos trust.  Remainder to his wife.  Hal executed a valid will that provides as follows.  

Number 1, Article 1.  So we know that's a gift to a friend.  Lapse, anti‑lapse.  We'll apply here.  And anti‑lapse won't save it.  

Article two.  Sheet of pink paper dated December 31st, 1989, and located my top desk drawer.  You see it's '96.  And it's saying this piece of paper is dated in 1989.  So is it in existence?  You should be thinking how will I get this incorporated?  The piece of paper separated.  The document.  The will itself.  Corporation ‑‑ these are the three they'll look to. 

Article 3.  The residue of my state to my son, Stan.  Okay.  

In 1998, Wanda executed a valid will in favor to Stan.  Then died to giving birth to Dawn.  He has a will.  Here comes a new child.  

Later in 1998, when grieving Wanda's death, consulted a fortune teller.  Hal executed a console ‑‑ beneficiary.  In the commercial plane simultaneously killed when the plane exploded to take off.  

The pink sheet of paper referred to Article 2 of the 1996 will provided to my next born child if any, which was Dawn, right?  To whom should the trust property be distributed?  So the actual trust we started off with in 1996.  It was created during his lifetime.  I write out for the reader inter vivos trust.  I want to see it right in big bold head notes.  Some people do it differently, but I want to make it clear to the reader.  Hopefully, they won't read it. 

Which the facts told you he created it in 1996.  You have to have intent.  Funded $2,000, given the income to himself.  The purpose to provide for his life and then his wife.  Trustee Inc, and trustee.  So we have the actual elements to establish we have what?  A valid trust.  But what do the facts tell us?  

Later in 1998, while grieving Wanda's death.  So she died.  She predeceased him.  So here we have a trust.  Of course when he passes away, we want to institute the provisions of the actual trust.  She's no longer.  That would trigger lapse and anti‑lapse.  It's very testable.  They go together.  Don't talk about them together but know lapse and anti‑lapse.  You never know one without the other.  You still got to bring it up.  

So with lapse, Wanda was to receive the remainder of the trust when Hal died.  Predeceased.  Since they predeceased, it would lapse.  

Then you would bring up anti‑lapse which is California.  Applies when the devisee ‑‑ based on the facts, she's got a son and daughter.  So they would be lineal descendants.  So they should receive the remainder of Hal's trust.  

Look to the actual facts.  If based on the provision, who's going to get the bulk of the estate?  

The son.  So Hal's going to argue, based upon Wanda's death, there was a resulting trust to Hal's estates.  Since obviously, she predeceased, died prior to, Hal has intended to create a trust for her.  Now she created a resulting trust and all the assets in terms of Hal's will.  And who's in Hal's will?  

The son, Stan.  So he wants the trust to terminate all together.  And those assets will go through the estate.  Greedy, I know.  So it will cut out Dawn.  

In this case, Stan is going to argue, since she predeceased that the trust fails and should become a resulting trust.  So operation of law, purchased money resulting trust.  This resulting trust would be based on this argument on operation of law.  That would be Stan's argument.  You need to bring it up.  I don't care how you conclude.  But obviously, he wants the whole enchilada there.  

That takes care in regards to call Number 1.  

Call number two, to whom should it be distributed?  We're dealing with the will now.  This is how I would break it up in Article 1, 2, 3.  They didn't give me a call.  I want to look in each article to make sure I don't miss anything.  In the first article, the $20,000 to his friend frank.  What do we know about frank?  They're both a passenger in the plane.  Simultaneous Death Doctrine.  The property of each person should be predisposed, unless something stated in the will itself.  Based on the facts that Hal and frank were passengers, they were killed instantly.  We can't determine the order.  So under the doctrine, frank predeceased how?  What does that bring up?  

Lapse and anti‑lapse.  So it's coming a little bit differently.  Lapse based on the facts, he's a friend.  Since he predeceased, the gift fails.  Now you save it with the anti‑lapse, but frank is a friend.  He's not a lineal descendant.  Anti‑lapse is not going to save the $20,000 he gave to his friend.  Now what happens?  

The $20,000 fails.  Article 1 fails and it falls into the residue.  That $20,000 falls into the residue.  In this current time going to Stan, Article 2.  $35,000 to the person on the sheet of paper.  With integration, it has been to be present in the time the will was executed.  And of course, he named it.  Back in the facts, it says in 1996.  And this is the piece of paper created in 1989.  But what's the problem?  

Was it present at the time?  We don't really know.  Even though it says in 1989 it located in the desktop drawer dated.  Plus there's no attachment.  We've got a problem here.  You've got to argue as many ways as you can to see if we can get that document incorporated.  So incorporated by a reference.  It needs to be in writing and in existence at the time.  Needs to be clearly described.  Again, he did provide $3,000 to go to the person named on the pink piece of paper in his drawer.  The pink sheet incorporated by reference.  It is in writing.  The will was executed in '96.  The paper is dated '89.  Is it clearly described?  Now we're going to find that enough to go to the next born child, Dawn.  You can argue yes or no.  As long as you argue.  With the facts of independent significance.  It comes up ‑‑ a lot of times it fails.  The document has to stand on its own.  That pink piece of paper has to have independent significance.  And there's no individual purpose than a name being on it.  

So it's going to fill in that case because it doesn't have an independent significance.  Versus if it was a trust or maybe stocks.  Mutual bonds.  It would have independent purpose.  But the fact that it has a name on it, doesn't have independent significance standing on its own, therefore it will fail.  

You seem to incorporate that piece of paper, I look at integration, incorporated by reference, and independent significance.  They have a tendency so have a relationship with each other.  So I want you to be aware and incorporate in your discussion. 

Residue, article number three.  Executed this.  Now it says here in 1999, what happened?  Based on Florence's prediction, he residued the estate to Florence.  So undue influence.  The fortune teller basically saying your son is going to be a criminal.  He was susceptible.  The facts tell you he's breathing Wanda's death.  He overcame his free will.  If you overcame the free will, what's going to come with that Codicil?  It's going to fail based upon the undue influence.  Codicil can be what?  

Formal or holographic.  And based on the facts, what does it tell you?  

Codicil to his will to residuary.  And point out based on the undue influence ‑‑ another problem.  Remember, Dawn wasn't created in the will.  She was born in 98 after he executed the will.  1996.  So now what?  

She should get her testator's share, right?  But here's the catcher.  If you have a codicil and it's valid, what would it do?  

It would republish.  So you've got to pay attention to that.  In essence, it does republish a will.  An example would be, is it the codicil is valid and they didn't even mention her.  But she was in existence at the time.  It republished the will.  And the intent would be presumed that we intentionally left her out.  Not valid based upon the undue influence.  So Stan can't have it both ways.  So Dawn should be able to have her intestate share.  

Okay.  So in call Number 1, where would you bring that up?  So we're dealing with regards to the actual trust creation, right?  Based upon the call of the question.  He did it during his lifetime.  Obviously, the income going to himself and then remainder to his wife.  

So I wouldn't bring that up.  

Right?  And again, what's the presumption of the law if you provide to the remaining spouse?  Your intentions are clear. 

Any other questions on this will's trust question one before we go to Question 2, which is community property?  

Okay.  Let's look at community property question number two.  You'll see how this is tested.  It's common they'll give you the assets.  No tricks.  This is different.  Number 1, what is Wendy's rights.  That's your first assets.  Number 2, the house, office building.  California law.  

This exam's a little different.  What's the difference between the accounting practice and office building?  I think that's what kind of hurt people because they don't understand what they're asking.  So again, this is one to go through and put it underneath your belt.  If it does come up this way, you know how to deal with it. 

Assets.  Go from antique mirror, acquisition date.  So with community property, we're going to look to what?  The acquisition date to the assets and look to the conducts of the parties.  Third party rights, equal right management control and distribution.  There's your set up.  So should be able to write a very strong community property question.  Should not be a problem there.  

Let's go through the facts.  And you'll notice too which the bar is generous.  Hank and Wendy.  Husband and wife.  Usually their names help you.  

Hank and Wendy are residents of California.  We don't have to worry about quasi property.  

Hank is a teacher, and Wendy is an accountant.  In 2008 they married.  So we've got presumably a valid marriage.  After the wedding, Wendy's mother gave them a house as joint tenants.  It's Wendy's mother, she would argue it's separate property.  So you've got that joint tenancy title if this is for distribution versus death which is title control. 

They moved into the house and used their earnings to furnish in a lavish style, including an antique mirror.  We know the antique mirror is community property.  

One day Hank gave the mirror to a friend who had admired it.  So third party transfer.  

Now, I think they're using the word antique mirror.  So it's got substantial value.  So Wendy should be able to set aside the transfer. 

In 2012 Wendy purchases a small office building where she establishes her own accounting practice.  We don't know what it is.  Probably CP unless they tell me otherwise.  She paid for the building saved from during her marriage.  Community property.  

And took title in her name alone.  So the fact she took title in her name alone doesn't change the acquisition.  It was community property funds used to acquire it.  It's still going to be classified as community property business. 

In 2013, Hank and Wendy separated.  So there's your separation.  Hank told Wendy that the house was hence forth her separate property, and she said okay.  What is that?  

That's a transmutation.  Doesn't mean it's going to be valid, but you're going to bring it up.  So he's basically saying it's yours because your mother gave it to you.  That's your issue with transmutation.  What do we know about transmutations?  They need to be what in writing?  

Violates statute of prods.  Wendy's income from the accounting practice tripled and she remodelled with her increased earnings.  So prior to what caused the increase of the assets, it's her accounting practice.  She's an accountant.  But what's causing it to increase?  Without Hank's knowledge, she sold the building to Bob who did not know she was married.  Until your divorce is final you're technically not supposed to get rid of the assets.  She had dissolutions proceedings.  What's Wendy's rights?  

So we'll start with the antique mirror.  We know they purchased with their earnings.  So presumption is community property.  I don't like to use presumption unless it's quite obvious.  If I can show where the funds came from, I only use presumption of community property when you can't trace it back.  

Again, they're residents of California.  They told you they're married in California.  And all earnings during marriage are community property.  So the mirror would be community property.  You could bring up the exchange rule.  Because here I have my earnings, and I take that and buy an antique mirror.  It doesn't change the status, so it's still going to be community property.  

Then we have third party rights.  Spouses aren't supposed to give gifts without the other spouse's consent.  Especially if it's something with substantial nature.  So if either spouse does this, they can transfer.  During divorce, you can set aside the full transfer versus the death.  You can only set aside half the transfer.  

Now, Hank gave it to a friend who admired it.  Wendy, in this case wasn't without support.  So it's a community property asset and she has not consented, she can basically set aside the transfer.  So it would be community property.  Make sure you answer the call.  What rights if any?  Answer the call.  Free to go to the next asset. 

Number 2 as to the house.  Again, go back to the facts and when do we acquire the house?  Wendy's mother.  And they were married.  They were validly married in 2008.  And after the wedding, Wendy's mother dated.  So I'll classify as what?  Community property.  Based on the facts.  

Now, you would not start off with, oh, title presumption.  No acquisition.  When the mother gave it to them at that point, it was community property.  Now we have the joint tenancy.  Joint tenants, what does the law say?  The presumption is it's community property.  Any time you have property in joint form, joint tenancy, tenancy in common, the presumption is community property, unless you have agreement to the contrary.  Even though it came from Wendy's mother, it is my separate property, written statement at the time, it's going to be presumed to be community property.  

Now, Wendy can try to argue when Hank stated the house was hence forth her separate property.  An argument of transmutation.  But after '85, what do you need?  You need it to be in writing.  So Wendy might make that argument based on what they stated.  But since it's not in writing, transmutation would not be valid, so it would be distributed as community property.  

The other area with the house that you could see a lot of times they like to test with joint tenancy is with the creditor.  So remember, if it's not inform dissolution ‑‑ let's say I'm trying to get a community property asset.  I can't make the presumption it's community property and take the house.  Title control is in that case.  So you want to make sure you understand the presumption is basically for the husband and wife.  If you remember that way, you should never be confused.  And of course, at death, title controls.  So it's only presumption based on the party's getting divorced. 

Again, you classify the house as community property based on the presumption and they will be distributed equally amongst the parties. 

Accounting practice.  It says the office building.  If you look at the facts, she established her own accounting practice.  She paid for the buildings with the earnings during her marriage.  Okay.  I got to separate these out.  First of all, the accounting practice.  During the marriage, what is it?  The practice would be her community property.  It was acquired during the time of marriage.  So remember, your time, energy, and skill while married is the community's. 

Now, at that point anything which they gave me in 2012.  And you see 2013 when they separated.  Anything between 2012 and 2013 would be community property, right?  Then when we had the separation, as long as you can show no intent to reconcile, anything there after those earnings will be her sole and separate property.  So the income that she tripled after would be her sole separate property.  

Now, the reverse Van Camp I did for the office building.  It is coming up.  You have the office building, which tells you what?  The office building with her increased earnings.  So we've got an increase here that she went ahead and sold the building.  So I'm going to use the reverse Pereira Van Camp for the increase because that accounting business, IE, the office building itself.  Versus with her accounting practice.  I can tell what dollar she made up until after that separation point.  After the separation, it's not his anymore.  But what about that office building?  That's where your reverse Pereira will come in. 

First thing we'll do is classify the office building, which she acquired during her marriage.  She took title in her name alone, but she acquired it with time, energy and skill.  So it will be classified as community property.  Before, again, you get to reverse Pereira Van Camp, you've got to show that separation.  You have to see the flag pattern that only is this a community property business, it's separation.  So now you have to show the separation.  With the separation you have no intent to reconcile.  So look to the actual facts.  There's nothing I can grab onto.  Based on these facts, there was no intent to reconcile.  There was no separation.  Hank would have no interest with her business.  

Now with regards to community property business.  So remember when a spouse's labor is the time, energy, and skill, you look to see what caused the increase of the actual assets and award it to that party. 

So we can tell up it 2013 by an accounting process how much she's made.  The problem is, even after 2013.  The problem is now how much do we know that building was?  If they told you the building was worth 100,000 and 2013 was 200, so spouse's labor.  And of course it's a labor generating type of business, what do we do?  So if we have gains, they separate in 2013 no intent to reconcile.  

So the office building, since it's community, after the separation it increased in value.  So should the community property be able to reap some of those rewards?  Well, it was Wendy's efforts that did what?  She remodelled it based on the income.  So it was her labor.  It was labor intensive that caused the increase after the separation.  So she took the income and her labor.  Why they're living separate and apart.  Placed it in community property business.  This was after the separation.  So reasonable rate of return, this is reverse Pereira, should be rewarded to the community, but the bulk should go to her.  He's going to argue, it's been going on since 2012.  The nature of the building based on the past separates and ‑‑ based on the growth of the building itself.  But you do have the facts that what?  She took out money and did what?  

Substantially, changed the office building itself based on those funds.  You would argue both sides.  In regards to Wendy, should she receive a reasonable value of salary and reverse Van Camps?  

Really, what caused the increase of the office building itself?  

Now, remember, based upon ‑‑ again, go back to the facts.  She paid for the building with funds saved from her earnings during her marriage and took title in her name.  Then after separation, she took the income from the accounting practice, which tripled after separation.  Remodelled.  So is it really her time, energy, and skill?  Absolutely.  

So I think the court is going to reward it how?  

Well, basically, they're going to give her the bulk.  So it's going to be rewarded under reverse Pereira because it's her time, energy, and skill.  

So Pereira Van Camp.  The reverse accounting practice, if you talk about it, it would be okay.  We have nothing that shows growth.  I have nothing to grab onto, versus they gave me the building she bought and used for the practice itself.  That has something to grab onto.  So that's why I set it up the way I did. 

Well, again, they didn't include the building.  So I think that's why they separated it out.  This is what made it hard.  If they gave you call to be the accounting practice, which she was doing in that building and didn't give it as a call, I agree with you.  But since they separated out, why?  What are you doing do me?  They're talking about the independent income of hers and then the separation.  Otherwise, the call didn't make sense.  Does that make sense to you now?  

In regards to the good will, they have to tell you that.  Again, it's her practice.  They have to tell you.  And usually, your business, unless you can substantiate, it's going to be hard to ascertain.  This was confusing based on the call.  Why did you separate out that office building?  Otherwise, I agree with you.  If they gave me the accounting practice, I would have gone straightforward.  So they did that to throw me off.  Throw students off. 

Again, if you have anymore questions, just let me know. 

All right.  Let's look at trust question.  Question Number 3.  

All right.  Again, the first thing you're going to do is read the call of the question.  Are you getting a general understanding that these are check list oriented?  Run it through. 

Number 1, at Hank's death what claims.  Two or more.  If any, do the trust beneficiaries have against the trustee?  When did that just tell me?  

Probably a trustee fiduciary issue.  If I see that, I break it by the transaction.  So trustee authority.  Was it expressed in the actual trust?  Look at each and every transaction of what the trustee did.  

Call Number 2, how should the assets be distributed?  Discuss.  Answer the question according to California law.  Again, there's no way it can trip me up.  

Let's go through the actual facts.  Hank and Wendy married.  Had two children, Aaron and Beth.  And then had their marriage resolved.  One year after dissolution, Hank placed all his assets.  Inter vivos trust.  So all income in trust to Hank during Hank's life.  The trust to distribute the remaining assets as follows.  One half to Hank's mom and remainder to Aaron and Beth.  Mom is getting one half and the others are getting one fourth.  All assets of the trust in commercial real estate.  Remember, it's income for him for life.  Which yields very high income.  It's doing their purpose.  But suffered rapidly decreasing market value.  So what does that mean?  

It's not going to be much left if we keep going the way we're going.  Hank who never remarried died three years after establishing the trust.  The trust was valued 300,000.  Subsequently, it was proved by DNA testing that Hank had another child.  Wendy, Carl's mother has never told Hank about Carl.  They all claim that he or she is entitled inform the trust assets. 

So in regards to the creation of the trust.  That goes to call Number 1, second paragraph.  Inter vivos trust during Hank's lifetime.  You have to have what?  

You've got to have your purpose, intent, res ‑‑ so based on the facts, he created a valid inter vivos trust.  I'm not going to spend a lot of time on that.  Why?  

Because the call says trustee beneficiaries to trustee.  They narrowed me down to the trustee's duties.  

Now, where does the trustee get their authority?  It's expressed in the trust or implied.  I look at the facts.  He was supposed to provide income to Hank for life and the remaining to mom, Aaron, and Beth.  So as a trustee, you have a duty to invest.  And settler in regards to setting up the trust.  So they didn't give me much.  

So I'm going to rely more on the implied powers.  What did he do?  He invested in commercial real estate.  So remember, your prudent investor rule.  

And the trust required to pay to Hank in his lifetime.  So he's acting in good faith.  High rate of return to the income beneficiary, which is Hank.  So even though it's commercial real estate, it's yielding high income.  

So the trustee did not diversify and invest.  So they failed to use good faith.  They're not acting as a prudent investor would.  So you're going to bring up how did he what?  Breach his fiduciary.  And if a trustee violate his fiduciary ‑‑ also, what else?  How about the duty of loyalty?  In regards to loyalty, yeah, it has to act in the best interest of trust.  And invest that.  So all the beneficiaries receive some kind of benefit.  But the only one receiving the benefit is what?  

Hank.  And when he has a high yield of income, it's detriment.  So who's interest are you really looking out for?  And the argument again is Hank.  

You're not providing for the best interest of the remainder, so you're personally responsible.  So you have a duty of care, loyalty, prudent investor.  Best interest of the life beneficiary versus the remainder.  

So that's your call Number 1.  

Call Number 2.  How should the trust assets be distributed?  Well, what's the problem here?  

Well, they gave me Wendy, mom, Aaron, Beth, Carl.  So I have to address them all.  I have to go through Wendy first.  I take it in the order.  

So if the trust is formed prior to marriage and the spouse is omitted, the presumption was unintentional.  Didn't mean to do it.  But the problem is he did this after divorce, so she had a no claim.  Absent that she didn't get the community property.  Wendy does not have a pretermitted right to the assets of the trust.  So she's out.  Even community property law, would that save or here?  

He made this with what?  His own money.  He placed all his assets in the trust one year after dissolution.  So she didn't have any community property rights to it.  

Then let's go to ‑‑ we've got Aaron and Beth and Carl.  Carl is going to argue pretermitted.  So if the trust is formed before a child was born, obviously the trust omits the child.  It was unintentional unless you can show he's provided for outside the trust.  He was born after the dissolution of marriage and the trust wasn't until a year after.  Carl would not be permitted error because he didn't know he existed.  So how should I exclude something I didn't know exist?  

So he had no way of knowing his existence.  Omitted heir, if that's the case.  So he's entitled to take his share.  Intestate for descended spouse and children.  He was divorced.  So basically we look to the actual children, and they would be able to take their share equally.  So at least one third ‑‑ looked like $300,000 of the corpse.  So they would take equally.  What would that leave the mom?  

Nothing, right?  So each child would get the $100,000, which would be Aaron, Beth, and Carl.  The only way around that is argue minority and saying you're trying to obey.  But based on these facts, you have the mom.  So if the spouse is out of the picture, it's going through the descendants.  If there's no children, grandchildren.  Etcetera.  Again, pretty straightforward in regards to what?  Trust.  Trustee fiduciary duties.  And of course, in regards to what?  Omitted.  We they do look by the way as well.  As your lapse and anti‑lapse.  

Is there any questions on that trust question?  Again, there's two ways we can test trust.  You want to be aware.  One is your fiduciary duties or basically, have you created the actual trust?  The course will throw in a classification.  In regards to modification of the trust.  You want to know your rules.  Another thing, they haven't tested in a while purchased money resulting trust.  It's something by operation of law.  Where I provide you the consideration of the asset, the house, whatever you're buying for me.  Because you have bad credit, whatever the case may me.  You basically say it's yours.  Based on the facts, it was my money, my check.  Then you have purchased money resulting.  Based on the facts, how can you miss it?  Something not tested in a while so I would be looking at that. 

Any questions on the first three before we go to community property Question Number 4?  

Again, I hope you're seeing consistency in regards to how they test with these questions.  So again, it's going to be a lot of redundancy.  The more you see how they test, you'll know the examination in the door.  

Hank and Wendy have dissolved their marriage.  What are their respective rights in the Chex Oil stock?  Number 1.  The restaurant, which when I see business, what am I thinking of?  Pereira and Van Camp.  So that's something I shouldn't really be missing.  Then it says the rental property.  

Then Number 2, to satisfy her judgment, make Cathy reach the community property.  Hank's separate property and or Wendy's separate property.  We have to break this apart ‑‑ we're looking at CP and H's SP and Cathy's SP.  I've got to look in regards to what type of what?  

Judgment.  Was it a separate property judgment, community property, whatever.  

Let's go through the facts.  

In 2007, while married to Hank and residing in California, Wendy inherited $100,000.  So $150,000 is what?  Separate property.  

Wendy used the money to purchase $50,000 to purchase Chex Oil stock and a restaurant.  So two things.  Stock, separate property.  And the restaurant, separate property. 

Hank managed the restaurant, and slowly through his own efforts it prospered and it worth $300,000.  So we have the husband's time, energy, and skill.  

In 2008, Hank inherited a lot.  So the lot is separate property.  

Hank and Wendy obtained a construction loan for the purpose of building a rental house on the lot.  Salaries earned by both.  So the lender's intent is community property, right?  

And it says in addition acquired that Wendy pledged the Chex Oil stock.  So the lender's intent is we're looking at what?  

The argument here is the community property for repayment.  

A rental house was constructed on the lot.  Value of the property as approved is $500,000. 

In 2010, Cathy tripped and fell over a box placed on the entry way.  Now they decide to dissolve the marriage.  

The first thing is what is the acquisition?  Based on the facts, she inherited this.  She inherited $100,000 and 50,000 for the stock.  So remember, I have this cash.  And she purchased the stock.  This brings up the exchange rule.  Change in form of the property but not change in the status.  So when she got the $50,000, that was a change in form, not status.  So it still would be classified as separate property.  

Now, do I see anything else here?  

What do you do with the facts when they ask her to pledge for the Chex Oil stock?  

That's transmutation argument.  That was subtle in their part.  So remember, you can trance mute property.  It's intent to change the status.  So as collateral, is she changing the separate community status as separate property?  

Well, we're obtaining construction loan.  Income is not enough.  Hank is going to argue it is transmutation.  But is she changing the actual status or basically allowing the collateral so we can go forward to what we're doing?  

The argument is the fact it allowed to be collateral.  That was a subtle issue.  We're getting more clever how they test transmutation.  So Chex Oil stocks as Wendy's separate property.  

Now, the restaurant.  It was acquired in 2007.  150.  $100,000 for that separate property for the restaurant, so it's still separate property.  But frank managed it.  So Pereira Van Camp.  Time, energy, and skill.  And this obviously is contributing to the actual business to the community property.  Receiving a benefit.  

So under Pereira, if it's the time energy and skill causing the increase in the business, then what do you give the, obviously, fair rate of return in the remainder of bulk to the community property?  So based upon the service, it's service oriented business.  Based upon his time, energy, skill and based on the service of the food and staff, it's contributing to a great success.  So the community should be entitled to what?  All the profits of the actual restaurant.  So it's not the restaurant building that's causing the increase.  It's labor intensive.  So he's going to argue Pereira.  And she's arguing it's Van Camp.  But there's nothing to support that the increase was from the nature of the building itself.  So most likely the courts will do what?  

Distribute pursuant to Pereira.  The court will apportion it to the Pereira formula.  Gives a fair rate of return to the separate property asset.  And that's a restaurant. 

Next is the rental property.  Well, Hank inherited the property.  You have a big argument of classification or characterization of the loan.  The bank did rely on their salaries for the construction loan.  They did have her put the Chex Oil stock as collateral.  They're going to take that stock and sell it to support the claim.  

So they're really looking at their assets or through the characterization of Wendy's collateral?  

So you want to argue both sides and conclude either way.  Based on what I'm saying, since they looked to both assets, it's his land.  They're looking to her for the collateral to secure the loan.  But since it's executed by both, they're looking through the community property.  So they're not going to characterize as community property.  

When Hank uses community property to build the rental.  Funds are used to what?  

Pay another property asset.  What happens?  

Community can be entitled to reimbursement.  And resulting from the house, which is 75 to the land.  And now it's $500,000.  So they're going with the increase of actual asset.  

Everybody with me in the first three assets there?  

Now, when you see a third party creditor, which is Number 2.  The general rule is you can go to your insurance first.  But you always need to classify as to what occurred.  So is the debt community property debt, separate property debt?  

So all community property, your separate property is liable for.  Then your community becomes secondary.  

So he's the manager of the restaurant, but ‑‑ ‑‑ the fact that he left the box based on what he was doing is within the scope of his managing the actual restaurant, so we're going to classify as a community property debt.  So in regards to Cathy, she can go to the community property first, which we know the oil stock, the Chex Oil stock is separate property.  So no.  She can get a portion based on the Pereira.  The rental property we classified.  

Then she can go after the separate property of Hank.  And she cannot go to the separate property of Wendy.  There's no way to boot strap that there.  This is not for necessity.  So basically, Cathy can satisfy her judgment to the community property.  But there's no way she can get a portion of Cathy's interest as separate property.  The only way he can do that is if it's for necessity.  You remember what those are?  

Medication, living.  In regards to your rental.  Food.  Stuff like that.  Otherwise, you're out of luck.  

Any questions on the community property question?  

All right.  Let's go to trusts, which is question number five.  Another trust question.  This is an odd one.  What can Abel and Bernice make in the will?  

In 2004 the widow executed a valid will to Abel and Bernice, per stirpes.  They quarrelled and attested for a new will.  2009 she creates a new one.  She went to an office supply store, filled it in with handwriting.  So it's not what?  It's not a formal will.  It's holographic.  So the material portions must be in your writing.  So it can't be typed up.  

Because my son and daughter have been unkind to me.  I disinherit them.  Tess signed and dated the form.  No one was present when she signed and dated the form so no one was witness to her signature.  She was addicted to prescription painkillers and was an alcoholic.  There goes your undue influence.  So lapse, anti‑lapse.  

In 2011, Tess died leaving an estate.  The will is offered for probate.  

So the first thing we'll look to is that 2009 will.  Because my son and daughter have been unkind to me, I have to disinherit them. 

Do we have express revocation?  It specifically states she want to disinherit Abel and Bernice.  So intent to disinherit them.  It is in her own writing.  She gave specific reason.  Language showing intent to revoke any gift which would be in that 2004 will to able and Bernice.  

We have implied revocation based on the inconsistencies.  So it's clear Tess's intent for the second will to revoke the 2004 will.  Also, since it expressed and contradicts, it's a new will versus a what?  So therefore, we have a valid revocation of the 2004 will.  Do we have a formal will?  

Based on the facts, we have a form.  She did have the intent she put in there based on the quarrel.  But was her intent basically valid?  

Well, based on the language she's using she signed it.  But what about her capacity?  Since they've been unkind to her, she wants to disinherit them.  So you have to look at the language.  What does it mean they've been unkind to me?  She is addicted to prescription painkillers.  She's an alcoholic.  That can cloud her judgment.  And then of course, Abel, Bernice and Cassie.  So is she aware of what she's doing her?  

Further, you can ‑‑ the blanket statement what I call all my property.  Versus before, did she specifically spell it out as to what she's giving?  

So you have a big argument here you need to make based upon her capacity.  And you even in my mindset, prescription painkillers.  If you're under the influence of those can cloud your judgment.  Versus alcoholic.  Was she under impression at the time?  Break it apart.  Does it cloud her judgment that she wouldn't have the capacity to create the will?  But you have to argue.  

Again, in regards to your argument, was she drinking at the time of the creation of the will?  Was she intoxicated, under the prescription.  Was she taking the painkillers?  We don't know.  We have to make an argument based on the capacity and look to both sides. 

She did sign and date, but under probate code we need two witnesses which we do not have.  If you look at holographic, the material portions need to be in her actual writing.  If you go back and look at the facts, it said what?  Preprinted will form and filled in the following with her own hand writing.  Might work.  So this would be found ‑‑ you can find its validity, depending on how you argue the capacity.  It can go either way. 

All right.  Call Number 2.  Does Dave have a claim to a share of Tess's estate.  So why is David in my picture?  Lapse, anti‑lapse.  

So first thing I'm going to bring about is Tess died.  She was survived by her son and she didn't include Cassie in her new will.  So Cassie seems to be omitted.  But she was in existence in the new will with the fact that she was already born.  So Cassie doesn't have any rights.  But let's say she finds she does.  In 2009, when the will was found, Cassie received what?  

They found it.  They'll give Tess's share if she predeceased.  But then you anti‑lapse, lineal descendant.  So we're going to argue, and this is moderately under the probate code.  Adopted children inherit from their parents just as much as a natural born child.  So he should get a gift from his mother.  So if you find that ‑‑ this is where it comes to bottom line.  She lacks the capacity to execute the 2009 will.  The 2004 will will never be revoked.  And distribute ‑‑ will be per stirpes.  First level where it is at issue.  So it will be divided to Abel, Bernice, and Cassie.  That will go to her issue based on lapse and anti‑lapse, which is David.  An adopted child has the right to take.  Any questions on this particular question?  

So why do we call it trust?  Got some wills in there.  Trust and wills cross over to each other sometimes.  

Any questions on Question 5?  

Last one, Question 6.  This one's got a surprise issue.  They're getting clever on how they test. 

Will validly executed.  So that narrow's down.  How should T be distributed?  Now you're going through the conduct.  

Assume that the law is in California.  They gave it to you.  

In 1994, testator, providing Number 1, $100,000 to son.  Yes.  Number 2, friend one and friend two share alike.  And Number 3, the rest to my daughter.  So they gave you the provisions.  T signed the will in the presence of Sam.  Witnesses signing understood the document was T's will.  So what do you need for a formal will besides the intent, the capacity?  The formalities.  And you have to have two disinterested witnesses.  You either acknowledge the will is your signature.  Acknowledge they see you sign it at the time.  And of course the witnesses have to sign.  What's the problem here?  Son has got an interest.  So you've got what's called an interested witness.  And modernly, it's invalid unless they over come the presumption. 

Look here.  T attested capacity and ‑‑ what did they just tell you?  I'm going to overcome the presumption.  They gave it to me.  So since all this ‑‑ she wasn't subject to.  I'm going with the presumption.  Even though son would have been witness, he can overcome the presumption.  T and D were killed instantly in a collision.  T's will was found in her safe with a line through paragraph 2.  Friend 1 and Friend 2 crossed out.  Shared a line.  

D was survived by husband.  She did not have a will.  T's estate 100,000 cash, her farm worth 50.  Again, was T's will validly executed?  We've got an interested witness.  If there's an interest which has a witness, $100,000 within the will itself, it makes the presumption of the will with attained undue influence.  So with that third paragraph, we can use those facts to show that her what?  Capacity wasn't overtaken.  And therefore, with presumption.  So it will show the 1994 will was validly executed.  

Now, assuming it was how should the estate be distributed?  Again, I pointed out to you.  General call.  How am I going to set this up?  I'm going to go through the assets.  

Does that make sense?  

Now, in regards to the assets I'll look to the $100,000 to the son.  He's an interested witness.  So the presumption is the gift is invalid.  What do I do?  Now he can over come based on the statement.  So he should be able to take the $100,000.  So Friend 2, that's a partial revocation.  So partial revocation, what do you have to show?  Is it valid?  So in essence, when she crossed it out, that's a partial revocation.  The facts show in the deposit box.  So she revoked that gift.  By doing that, what did she do?  

She just increased.  So she increased by physical act.  By crossing out.  So Friend 1 gets the whole farm.  So if I crossed out, giving to Friend 1 and Friend 2 and I cross out Friend 2, that just increased the whole farm to Friend 1.  That's DRR.  

So remember, if you have a partial revocation, but it causes an increase in a gift, it's going to fail for lack of requisite formalities.  So when she did that, that whole gift for the farm fails and it can fall into restitute.  So her DRR but the mistake and belief, you wouldn't have done that.  And your whole argument here, is what's the intent?  She wants Friend 1 to take something.  Is half better than nothing?  You have to argue. 

So F1 is going to argue that she was in her mistaken belief she can increase her gift.  But it would be better to put the revision back versus there's no relationship.  She's just a friend.  She did nothing.  So with DRR we're looking for the best to affect wait.  Would that most likely reflect the testator's intent?  The answer is yes.  So the court will most likely reinstate and apply DRR.  Friend 1 and 2 will receive the farm and share and share alike. 

The residue of the estate to the daughter.  So here we have simultaneous death.  Remember, when you can't determine the order of death, what's the presumption?  We're going to presume that the daughter dies.  So under that doctrine, it's predeceased.  That's lapse and anti‑lapse.  Since she was killed, it lapsed.  Now you can bring up anti‑lapse.  So the daughter, she's kindred to testator.  But she died ‑‑ she survived by husband, but he's not a lineal descendant.  So that residue does what?  

Fails and goes to inn test sea.  So when a residue calls fails, it goes through intestate succession.  So the son is remaining.  So goes to the actual son itself.  If the residue fails, the distribution would be through intestees.  So the son will get $100,000 ‑‑ ‑‑ so S, son will get it through intestee.  This exam was a clever way of testing DRR because they had an actual increase with the asset.  A lot of times we learn it through money.  So $500,000.  I cross it out and make it 50.  A few years back they tested in the bar and people missed it.  That's the basic way it's taught so we shouldn't be able to miss it.  Fraud and undue influence if you cross an actual asset.  Can you decrease?  Absolutely.  

So 50,000, you cross it out and do 5,000.  Who's going to decrease their own gift?  Most likely the testator.  So that doesn't exist for the actual decrease.  

So community property stands on its own.  Another subject would be responsibility but pretty much it's on its own.  Wills and trust has a tendency to cross with one another.  So call Number 1 and 2.  Those have a relationship you want to be aware of. 

Someone said they had a question.  Tell me what your question was.  

When you're dealing with land involving with device, don't go to property.  Don't go there.  The only way is if you could see in a will, I give away let's say a joint tenancy property.  You're not going to go through your fee and terminals.  Stuff like that.  

STUDENT:  [Inaudible]. 

INSTRUCTOR:  So which question are you referring to in regards to the will?  Is that Question 1?  

Well, you're talking about, in 1998, Wanda executed a valid will.  That does bring up omitted she had the daughter.  But look at the call.  To whom should the trust property be distributed?  They didn't ask you about hers.  So it would bring up omitted, but we didn't have to.  Why?  Not for her will because it wasn't given to me.  So for some reason they did bring it up.  I think they did that because that would help you in regards to what call?  For her to bring it up in regards to the omitted status, right?  Because they didn't know in regards to existence how?  Does that make sense?  

So in regards to Wanda's will, any property she had.  So if we're executing her will, she has predetermined status.  So she would be able to take her portion through Stan.  Or are you talking about because the father, Hal, didn't leave her anything?  The wife, Wanda.  So the only way to get there is if we're distributing Wanda's will.  

Now, if Hal's will made reference to Wanda and left her something, which now she predeceased it.  Yes.  But it's not an issue.  They didn't put it in the call.  So you're seeing it more as a red herring.  I think that was their way to give into what was happening to her.  That she died.  So they're trying to get you to miss that.  Because it's the last sentence in that paragraph.  So I think that's why that was there.  

Any other questions on that one?  Or any of them?  

Again, they're pretty straightforward, so please take it through the check list.  That will help immensely.  And don't make it more convoluted than what it is.  We do that, don't we?  Keep it simple.  I know you get worried about time.  But the more you lay it out on an outline, you'll know where your point value is, and you're going to get finished.  So we cannot allow the exam to take control.  We have to take control.  So we can't let that allocation be our monitor where we give up everything.  We didn't to that.  If we do, we lose.  You have to maintain control.  If I need to get conclusory, I should be okay.  But you can't start there.  

Yeah.  So DRR does come up.  There, generally, is a physical revocation.  Or you could see a full revocation that obviously gives an increase to somebody else.  So it's from the stake and belief you wouldn't have done it.  You thought it was valid.  So if I have will one and someone tells me something and I revoke it, can I argue DRR?  Yeah.  You wouldn't have revoked it with what that person stated.  Or it can come up that way or increase with an asset of itself.  Like the 5,000 or 50,000.  But you always have to see a mistake.  Versus revival.  You have to say two wills.  Can't say three.  

With Will 1, I revoke with Will 2.  You've got two wills.  The second one revoked Will 1.  And then you revoke Will 2.  Does that revive Number 1?  So that doesn't have to do with anything except with revocation.  Stick to your rules because they will never steer you off. 

Next week, we'll work a little harder.  I'll send out three essay questions and a performance.  We'll have the cluster of business organizations, professional responsibilities, and civil procedure left.  So that's what I'll hit for next week in a performance exam.  And following week will be a surprise with the performance exam as well.  Does anybody have any questions?  

Again, the more you understand how the issues come up and fact patterns and stuff that's going to bridge your success because I can see the 25 ways they test DRR.  That's going to help you.  That's important for you to get a good understanding.  

Okay.  If there's no more questions, I'm going to say good night.  You can shoot me an e‑mail.  Keep focus.  Keep practicing.  Hopefully you're working on your multi‑states.  You need to understand how the issue comes up.  If you're missing them, why?  You need to figure that out to increase your score, or you're making the same mistakes over and over and over unfortunately.  

All right.  You guys have a great west of the week.  Good night.
[END TIME – 7:23 pm]
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